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UNIVERSITY
OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT

MEMORANDUM

Date:  April 14, 2020

To: Office of the University Secretariat

From: Moira McPherson
President and Vice Chancellor

Subject: Adjunct Professor Renewals

As President, | have approved the following Adjunct Professor appointment renewals:
Faculty of Health and Behavioural Sciences

e Dr. Dwight Mazmanian be appointed as an Internal Adjunct Professor in the Department
of Health Sciences, effective July 1, 2020 to June 30, 2024.

o Dr. Karen McQueen be appointed as an Internal Adjunct Professor in the Department of
Health Sciences effective July 1, 2020 to June 30, 2024.

e Dr. Kristen Jones-Bonofiglio be appointed as an Internal Adjunct Professor in the
Department of Health Sciences, effective July 1, 2020 to June 30, 2024.

Faculty of Social Sciences and Humanities

e Dr. Kevin Willison be appointed as an External Adjunct Professor in the Department of
Sociology, effective July 1, 2020 to June 30, 2024.

A

Moira McPherson, PhD
President and Vice-Chancellor

Cc Dr. D. Barnett
Dr. M. Bédard
Dr. L. Martin
Dr. E. Birmingham
Dr. A. Puddephatt
Human Resources
Registrar
Enrolment Services
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